




From: DeLano, Kevin@Waterboards
To: Brandy Fisher
Subject: RE: LCS Package for 2022
Date: Wednesday, July 13, 2022 11:14:00 AM

Thank you.
 
-------------------
Kevin DeLano, MS, GIT
Geologist, Instream Flow Unit
Division of Water Rights, State Water Board
 
kevin.delano@waterboards.ca.gov
Telework (Google Voice): 916-359-9827
Office: 916-319-0631
 
 

From: Brandy Fisher  
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2022 11:14 AM
To: DeLano, Kevin@Waterboards <Kevin.DeLano@Waterboards.ca.gov>
Subject: Re: LCS Package for 2022
 

EXTERNAL:
 
Hello Mr. Delano,
 
This is to serve as an addendum to our LCS package.  Our ranch does have a water right from SVID for
surface water. This water will not be used to offset any savings afforded by our voluntary LCS package.
 
Thank You,
Brandy Fisher

 

From: "Kevin Delano" <Kevin.DeLano@Waterboards.ca.gov>
To: "Brandy" 
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2022 10:13:50 AM
Subject: Re: LCS Package for 2022
 
Hi Brandy,
 
Yes, I'm available.
 
Cheers,
Kevin
 
------
Kevin DeLano, MS, GIT



 

 

 

 

 

BINDING AGREEMENT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 













 

 

 

 

 

SUPPORTING INFORMATION 





Av Net Depth (at 80% efficiency) =  1.14 x 2.02
=  2.3 in

Example: Center pivot: 1,200 gpm system on 130
acres; 24-hour revolution; 80% efficiency.

Av Gross
Application Rate =            = 0.02 in/hr

Av Net Depth  =  (0.02 in/hr) x (24 hr) x 80%  =
0.38 in

8. Table 3 gives the average net depth of irrigation
for different set times and application rates assum-
ing a 70% application efficiency. For efficiencies
other than 70%, multiply the values in Table 3 by
the factors given in Table 4.

Example: 0.24 in/hr application rate
70% efficiency
12-hour set

Av Net Depth  =  (0.24 in/hr) x (12 hr) x 70%  =
2.02 in (or use Table 3)

If 80% efficiency, multiply by 1.14 (from Table 4)

1,200  x  96.3
130 ac  x

43,560 sq ft/ac
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Table 2. Average gross application rate (in/hr).

Spacing
(ft)

20 x 20
20 x 30
20 x 40
30 x 30
30 x 40
30 x 50
40 x 40
40 x 50
40 x 60

Gallons per minute from each sprinkler

1

0.24
.16
.12
.11
.08
.06
.06
.05

0.04

2

0.48
.32
.24
.21
.16
.13
.12
.10

0.08

3

0.72
.48
.36
.32
.24
.19
.18
.14

0.12

4

0.96
.64
.48
.43
.32
.25
.24
.19

0.16

5

1.20
0.80

.60

.54

.40

.32

.30

.24
0.24

6

1.44
0.96

.72

.64

.48

.38

.36

.29
0.24

7

1.70
1.12
0.84

.75

.56

.45

.42

.34
0.28

8

1.93
1.28
0.96

.86

.64

.51

.48

.38
0.32

9

2.16
1.43
1.08
0.96

.72

.58

.54

.43
0.36

10

2.40
1.60
1.20
1.07
0.80

.64

.60

.48
0.40

Table 3. Net applied depth (in) at 70% efficiency.

Application rate (in/hr)
Set time

(hrs)

  1
  2
  3
  4
  5
  6
  7
  8
  9
10
12
18
24
36
48

0.10

.07

.14

.21

.28

.35

.42

.49

.56

.63

.70
0.84
1.26
1.68
2.52
3.36

0.12

.08

.17

.25

.34

.42

.50

.59

.67

.76
0.84
1.01
1.51
2.02
3.02
4.03

0.14

.10

.20

.29

.39

.49

.59

.69

.79

.88
0.98
1.18
1.76
2.35
3.53
4.70

0.16

.11

.22

.34

.45

.56

.67

.78
0.90
1.01
1.12
1.34
2.02
2.69
4.03
5.38

0.18

.13

.25

.38

.50

.63

.76
0.88
1.01
1.13
1.26
1.51
2.27
3.02
4.54
6.05

0.20

.14

.28

.42

.56

.70

.84
0.98
1.12
1.26
1.40
1.68
2.52
3.36
5.04
6.72

0.24

.17

.34

.50

.67
0.84
1.01
1.18
1.34
1.51
1.68
2.02
3.02
4.03
6.05
8.06

0.28

.20

.39

.59

.78
0.98
1.18
1.37
1.57
1.76
1.96
2.35
3.53
4.70
7.06
9.41

0.32

.22

.45

.67
0.90
1.12
1.34
1.57
1.79
2.02
2.24
2.69
4.03
5.38
8.06

10.75

0.36

.25

.50
0.76
1.01
1.26
1.51
1.76
2.02
2.27
2.52
3.02
4.54
6.05
9.07

12.10

0.45

.32

.63
0.95
1.26
1.58
1.89
2.21
2.52
2.84
3.15
3.78
5.67
7.56

11.34
15.12

0.60

.42
0.84
1.26
1.68
2.10
2.52
2.94
3.36
3.78
4.20
5.04
7.56

10.08
15.12
20.16

Table 4. Adjustment factor to use with values in Table 3 for other than 70% efficiency.

Efficiency

55
60
65

Multiply by

0.79
0.86
0.93

Efficiency

75
80
85

Multiply by

1.07
1.14
1.21










